VL.

Vil.

Vil

AGENDA
for the
Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
in the
East Alabama Regional Planning and Development Commission Conference Room
10:00 am
October 18, 2018

Call to Order

Verification of Quorum
Recognition of Guests

Old Business
A. Review and approve minutes from September 20, 2018
B. TBA

New Business
A. Review FY 16-19 TIP Spreadsheet and Administrative Modifications
B. CAC Appointments
C. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair
D. TBA

Other Business
A. Status Report on Other Local Projects from ALDOT
B. Update of Bicycle-Pedestrian Plan Update — stakeholder meeting
Wednesday, October 3, 2018
C. MPO/RPO Newsletter
D. Report on Urban Fixed Route and ADA Handicapped Transit Systems
E. Comments or Issues from Member Jurisdictions or Attendees
F. TBA

Next MPO Meeting — Thursday, November 15, 2018

Adjourn



SIGN* N SHEET

Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)

East Alabama Regional Planning and Development Commission Conference Room

October 18, 2018 — 10:00 a.m.

Email Notices?

NAME ORGANIZATION EMAIL ADDRESS & PHONE NO.
Tebf CI‘&'VD&*% Aepoests.
~/
é)/,'nTL ﬁngre,\o,s j: Hw Q
Steve H WY S ALOOT

_
= ohnag L SmitN

ﬂ/&Cstl\l \/i'\{C.

Jobe, fon

ﬁwWISWL)

w}z\/[,
M fCéH%L HoscH

CAciouny (o,

Slewey (oo

rL Dot

/%/CAQ/ //&

A 27

e . Q%

& :

Kt L S

Wy s

AR

-~




SIGN-1N SHEET

Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)

East Alabama Regional Planning and Development Commission Conference Room

NAME

October 18, 2018 - 10:00 a.m.

ORGANIZATION

EMAIL ADDRESS & PHONE NO.

Email Notices?

D@\m\s EQ&& ves

CHC




MINUTES
Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
Thursday, September 20, 2018

10:00 a.m.
Those attending:
Lance Armbrester City of Anniston
Michael Bergh ALDoT, East Central Region
Fred Denney City of Oxford
Michael Hosch Calhoun County
Libby Messick EARPDC
Dennis Reaves CAC Chairman

Steven Corley
Steve Haynes

ALDoT, East Central Region
ALDoT, East Central Region

Chase Rich ALDoT, East Central Region
Johnny L. Smith Mayor, City of Jacksonville
Mark Stephens City of Jacksonville

Karen Carr-Jones ALDoT, Local Transportation
Jeff Clendenning City of Weaver

Alberta McCrory Mayor, Town of Hobson City
Shannon T. Jones ALDoT, East Central Region
Rodney McCain Calhoun County

Fred Wilson Calhoun County Commission

After roll call was taken and it was determined that a quorum was present, Vice-Chairman,
Councilman Jeff Clendenning called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m.

OLD BUSINESS:

The minutes of the August 16, 2018 meeting were approved on a motion made by Mr. Fred Denney
and seconded by Mayor Alberta McCrory. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

Vice-Chairman Clendenning called for the Review of FY 16-19 TIP Spreadsheet and
Administrative Modifications. Ms. Libby Messick gave the members a copy of the current TIP
and also a list of the ALDoT modifications for this month and briefly reviewed it with them.

Next, Vice-Chairman Clendenning called for discussion of Resolution No. 766. Ms. Messick
explained that this resolution will adopt the Statewide System Performance Targets (PM2), which
are the Bridge and Pavement Performance Measures. A motion was made by Mr. Fred Denney to



approve the adoption of Resolution No. 766, which was seconded by Mr. Mark Stephens. Motion
carried.

Vice-Chairman Clendenning continued by calling for discussion of Resolution No. 767. Ms.
Messick explained that this resolution will adopt the Statewide System Performance Targets
(PM3), which are the miles traveled by person or truck. A motion was made by Mr. Fred Denney
to approve the adoption of Resolution No. 767, which was seconded by Mr. Mark Stephens.
Motion carried.

Next, Vice-Chairman Clendenning called for discussion of Resolution No. 768. Ms. Messick
explained that this resolution will transfer the CN allocation, $11,822, on project #3 Resurface
Chief Ladiga Trail with Sidewalk Connection to the PE allocation of the same project. A motion
was made by Mr. Fred Denney to approve the adoption of Resolution No. 768, which was
seconded by Mr. Mark Stephens. Motion carried.

Vice-Chairman Clendenning continued with New Business by calling for discussion of Resolution
No. 769. Ms. Messick explained that this resolution will amend the Fiscal Year 2019 UPWP to
transfer leftover funds from FY 2017 in the amount of $58,517 into FY 2019 to continue the update
of the 2012 Calhoun Area Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan. A motion was made by Mr. Fred Denney
to approve the transfer of funds with Resolution No. 769, which was seconded by Mr. Mark
Stephens. Motion carried.

Vice-Chairman Clendenning continued by calling for the discussion of CAC Appointments. Ms.
Messick explained that there was a list of the members in the agenda packet to review. The City
of Anniston still needs 6 appointments, 4 for the City of Oxford, 1 Trucking Representative, 1 for
the Anniston Army Depot, 1 for the Town of Hobson City, and 1 for the ALDoT Local
Transportation Bureau. Mr. Dennis Reaves, CAC Chairman, explained to the MPO members
present that at their meeting the day before, a sub-committee was formed to help get new members
recruited and appointed for the districts in need.

Mr. Dennis Reaves also stated that the CAC members had some concerns with the intersection of
202 and Bynum Blvd. because of the lighting. He stated that numerous members have complained
about the lighting at night because you can’t see that there is an intersection there it is so dark.
After a brief discussion, Mr. Fred Denney from the City of Oxford said he would look into who’s
responsibility it is for lighting that particular intersection.

OTHER BUSINESS:

Vice-Chairman Clendenning called for the status report on other local projects from ALDoT East
Central Division. Mr. Shannon Jones gave a report on the local sponsored projects, which were
provided as a handout for review, and Mr. Steven Corley gave an update on the ALDoT sponsored
projects.



Vice-Chairman Clendenning continued by calling for an Update of the Bicycle-Pedestrian Plan
Update — stakeholder meeting. Ms. Messick said that there was a flyer in the agenda packet
explaining that there would be a meeting October 3" from 3:00-4:30 p.m. in the EAC 3" floor
Conference Room for anyone that wanted to attend.

Next, Vice-Chairman Clendenning called for discussion of the MPO/RPO Newsletter. Ms.
Messick explained that they were going to start doing a monthly newsletter that has MPO and RPO
updates to keep everyone informed, along with a monthly calendar of meeting dates and times.

Vice-Chairman Clendenning called for the Report on Urban Fixed Route and ADA Handicapped
Transit Systems. Ms. Messick gave the report for the Fixed-Route ridership for the month of
August, which was provided in the agenda packet for review. There were 10,617 passengers on
the Fixed-Route during August. The final table in the agenda is the ADA Paratransit ridership for
the month of August. There were 928 trips for the City of Anniston, 253 trips for the City of
Jacksonville, 23 trips for the City of Weaver, 232 trips for the City of Oxford, 322 trips for the
Urbanized part of the County and 319 trips for the Rural part of the County.

Vice-Chairman Clendenning called for comments or issues from member jurisdictions or attendees
and there were none at this time.

Next meeting of the MPO will be Thursday, October 18, 2018 at 10:00 a.m.

There being no further business, Vice-Chairman Clendenning adjourned the meeting at 10:35 a.m.



Administrative Modifications

That created changes on the TIP spreadsheet:

1.

#45 CN (Pl #100064899) RESURFACE RUSSELL DRIVE FROM ALEXANDRIA ROAD TO
PEACEBURG ROAD CITY OF WEAVER.

Old Target start date: January 25, 2019 to

New Target start date: November 08, 2019.

-Change from FY19 to FY20. 1% FY change increase applied. No apportionment given for
FY20 yet.

#35 UT (P1 #100065454) INSTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS AT NOBLE STREET AND 4™
STREET

-Change from FY18 to FY19 in the ALDOT monthly project report spreadsheet. 1% FY
change increase applied on TIP spreadsheet.

That did not create changes on the TIP spreadsheet:

3.

4.

#35 CN (Pl #100063208) INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS AT NOBLE STREET AND 4™
STREET

Old Target start date: February 22, 2019 to

New Target start date: April 26, 2019

-No change in FY; No change to TIP spreadsheet

#4 CN (PI# 100047014) SIGNAL UPGRADE SR-21 AT BALTZELL GATE ROAD.
Old Target start date: January 25, 2019 to

New Target start date: June 28, 2019.

-No change in FY; No change to TIP spreadsheet

#39 CN (Pi# 100064884) RESURFACING, STRIPING, AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON
MOUNTAIN STREET NE FROM SR-21 TO 8™ AVENUE NE CITY OF JACKSONVILLE.

Old Target start date: January 25, 2019 to New Target start date: June 28, 2019.

-No change in FY; No change to TIP spreadsheet

#40 CN (PI# 100064886) RESURFACING CHURCH AVENUE FROM 11™ STREET TO SR-21.
Old Target start date: January 25, 2019 to

New Target start date: June 28, 2019.

-No change in FY; No change to TIP spreadsheet



CALHOUN AREA MPO

10/17/2018

Preliminary
FI NAL FY16'19 TIP AS OF OCtOber 2, 2018 PE Engineering Authorized to Proceed
ALL FUNDS AVAILABLE (FED + LOCAL MATCH) RW Right of Way Moved from one FY to another FY
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM (STP) uT Utilities Funded by ATRIP or ARRA
CN Construction New Project or Allocation Change
Type
Project Description Work 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
3 Resurface Chief Ladiga Trail w/Sidewalk Connection #100062150 23,0
City of Weaver #100062151 COMPLETE 8:
4 Signal Upgrade (AL 21/8altzell Gate Rd.) #100047013 Anniston
ARRA $ Re-assigned to Frank Akers Rd. #100047014 CN 138,606
S Signal Upgrade (AL21/Lenlock Lane) #100047015 CLOSED 100054601
#100047016 CN 150,801
6 Ml h Road Re-Alig t (PE funded by Calhoun County}
(L. Smith Pkwy to CC Road) #100054924 ,74
#100054925
PE - Developed by the County Eng. Dept. #100054926 ’
7 Lenlock/Saks Road Intersection & Turn Lanes #100051023
#100051025 S0
#100051024 DELETED ut 0 156,000
#100051026 UNDER CN 1,056,770
11 [Snow Street Drainage & Resurfacing (AL 21 to US 78) #100052524 g0 [ 60,000
#100063101 262,000
#100052525 UNDER CN
14 Alexandria/Jacksonville Rd. - Resurface (Jville CL to McClellan Rd.) PE
PE - Developed by the County Eng. Dept. RW
ut
#100064930 CN 1,428,140
23 64th Street Bridge Replacement - #6204 PE
#100054937 RW 35,850
#100054938 ut 23,409
PE - Dev. By Calhoun County Eng. Dept. CN
25 Coffee (A) Street - Resurface (AL 21 to Alex/lville Rd.) #100043807 426
#100043808 COMPLETE
27 Edith Ave. - ReCon/Widen (Caffey Dr. to MLK, Jr. Dr.}#100054921 COMPLETE CN 872,225
28 AL 21 Signal Upgrade/Timing - Jacksonville #100057397
0
CN is ATRIP Funded COMPLETE 0
29 L. Smith Blvd/Friendship Rd. - R dabout #100057400 DELETED PE 0
#100057401 DELETED RW [
#100057402 DELETED uTt 0
#100057403 DELETED CN 0
30 Barry Street/US 78 - Reconfigure Intersection #100057404
#100057405 RW 1,149,114
#100057406 uT 117,054
#100057407 CN 661,280
33 Chief Ladiga Trail - Anniston - + 5.8 mi (Cane Ck. To 4th St.) #100063226 302,000
#100060694 RW 522,903
35 Noble St./4th Street Intersection imp. & Resuface #100063207 o
Includes Resurface Noble St. (AL202 to 4th St.) #100065455 RW 0 32,643
#100065454 ut 8,243
#100063208 CN 257,915
36 Bicycle/Pedestrian Impr ts - Clydesdale, 11th &14th St. #100063209 P
#100063210 COMPLETE 0
37 Bicycle/Pedestrian Improvements - 4th St., Noble, 14th, 11th, 18th & Cobb Ave. #100063211 53|
{CN Includes $25k for Bicycle Parking Racks) #100063212 COMPLETE
38 Intersection Lighting AL 202/CR 109 #100064881
#100064882 COMPLETE
39 Mountain St. NE - Resurface (AL 21 to Eighth Ave. NE) #100064883 1
#100064884 CN 386,091




CALHOUN AREA MPO

10/17/2018

Preliminary :
FINAL FY16-19 TIP AS OF October 2, 2018 . [ [——
ALL FUNDS AVAILABLE {(FED + LOCAL MATCH) RW Right of Way Moved from one FY to another FY
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM (STP) ut Utilities Funded by ATRIP or ARRA
CN Construction New Project or Allocation Change
Project Description 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
40 Church Avenue - Resurface (11th St. NE to AL 21) #100064885
#100064886 1,115,862
41  |Airport Rd. Replace Bridge BN #011215 (at Coldwater Ck.} #100064887 227,250
#100064888 10,201
#100064889 76,508
#100064890 909,000
42 9th Street & Caffey Drive - Resurface (AL 78 to Barry St.) #100064891 61,131
#100064892 403,508
a3 Lenlock Lane - Resurface (US431 to Anniston CL})
PE - Dev. By Calhoun County Eng. Dept. #100064895 COMPLETE Esooioﬁo'
44  |Bynum Leatherwood/Gadsden Hwy Intersection Improvements #100064896 _ 294,000 Y
(Add lanes and Signal) #100064897 899,909 “._
45 Russell Drive - Resurface ( Alexandria Rd. to Peaceburg Rd.) #100064898 47,553
Authaorized for Classification Oct. 13, 2015 #100064899 408,744
46 4-lane Greenbrier Rd. cost overruns {Anniston) #100008423 Resolution 733 533,835
47 Wilmer, Greenbrier to G Street, cost ovverruns Anniston #100047104 1,977
Resolution 733 #100047107 57,844
PROGRAMMED 2,526,067 1,624,000 1,064,480 776,116 1,219,093 4,732,909 837,574 2,925,396 4,356,632 1,243,035 7,832,622
APPORTIONMENT 1,860,924 2,012,431 1,860,924 1,947,991 2,098,415 2,099,475 2,099,475 2,182,759 1,812,876 1,812,876 1,812,876
CARRYOVER 8,239,879 7,574,736 7,963,167 8,759,611 9,931,486 10,810,808 8,177,374 9,439,275 8,696,638 6,152,882 6,722,723
AVAILABLE 10,100,803 9,587,167 9,824,091 10,707,602 12,029,901 12,910,283 10,276,849 11,622,034 10,509,514 7,965,758 8,535,599
BALANCE 7,574,736 7,963,167 8,759,611 9,931,486 10,810,808 8,177,374 9,439,275 8,696,638 6,152,882 6,722,723 702,977




CAC Members

Name
e s

Jurisdiction

Ed Kimbrough
Joan McKinney
Miller Parnell

Dr. Mike Kimberly
Phillip Keith
James Robert Jenkins
Scott Shifiett
Vacant

Vacant

Vacant

Vacant

Vacant

Vacant

Anniston
Anniston
Anniston
Anniston
Anniston
Anniston
Anniston
Anniston
Anniston
Anniston
Anniston
Anniston
Anniston

Nelson Coleman
David Thompson
Richard Lindblom

T L Thompson

Ltamar Sims

Kyle wWarmack

Jamie '‘Red' Etheredge

Jacksonmille
Jacksonmille
Jacksonvlle
Jacksonville
Jacksonville
Jacksonilie
Jacksonille

Jackson Hodges

George Salmon

Shirley Miller

Robert Pyles

Dennis Reawes, Chairman
Richard Stubbs, Vice Chair
Tim Huddleston

Charles J. Freeman

Chris Gann

CONO MAON=NONIONAYA I T ZO0ONOO DN

Calhoun County
Calhoun County
Calhoun County
Cathoun County
Calhoun County
Calhoun County
Calhoun County
Calhoun County
Calhoun County

Mike Matthews
Dustin Gillihan
Vacant

Anniston Army Depot
Anniston Army Depot
Anniston Army Depot

Joe L. Cunningham
Isaih Evans

Hobson City
Hobson City

10 Dr. David West Calhoun County
1 Stewe Akers Oxford
2 Darryl League Oxford
3 Brandon Freeman Oxford
4 Buford Parker Oxford
5 Randy Cosper Oxford
6 Marshall Shaddix Oxford
7 Lem Burrell Oxford
8 Lawoy Jordan Oxford
9 Vacant Oxford
10 Vacant Oxford
11 Vacant Oxford
12 Vacant Oxford
13 Vacant Trucking Rep.
1 Frank Thomas Weaver
2 Richard “Rick" Robins Weaver
3 Jerry D. Lewallen Weaver
1

2

3

1

2

3

Vacant Hobson City
ALDOoT Local
1 Vacant Transportation Bureau

CAC VACANCIES

Jurisdiction Current Vacancies

Anniston

Jacksonville

Calhoun County

Oxford

Trucking Representative
Weaver

Anniston Army Depot
Hobson City

ALDOT Local Trans.

“ a0 =2 hOOO




CURRENT CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

PROJECT NO. DESCRIPTION STATUS

STPOA-7440(600) Resurface & Drainage Imp. on Started this week
Snow Street from SR 2? to US 78
In Oxford

NH-0021(558) Resurface & Stripe on SR 21 from Striping and Punch list
George Douthit to Pine Island Rd.

HSIP-1020(347) 120 Median Barrier in Cathoun ~ Work on-going
And Cleburne Counties

STPAA-HSIP-0004(544) Resurfacing of US 78 from Started paving on SR 202 end
Talladega County to SR 202

NH-0021(563) Resurfacing of SR 21 from Pine  Striping and Punch list
Island Rd. to Prices

STPAA-0021(564) Resurfacing of SR 21 from SR 200 Striping and Punch list
ToSR9

NH-HSIP-0200(501) Resurfacing of SR 200 Striping and Punch list

99-504-690-000-501 - Bridge Painting Project over RR  Start soon

In Calhoun, Clay, Talladega, and
Chambers counties



Fixed-Route Ridership

FY 10-11| FY 11-12 | FY 12-13 [ FY 13-14 | FY 14-15| FY 15-16 | FY 16-17 |FY 17-18
Oct 7,850 9,757 11,074 10,266 11,357 9,851 9,011 9,560
Nov 7,714 9,178 10,168 9,690 9,644 9,077 9,481 9,225
Dec 8,333 9,439 9,069 9,610 10,621 9,749 9,459 8,205
Jan 7,514 9,458 10,188 9,240 10,446 8,957 8,019 7,510
Feb 8,050 9,687 10,002 10,393 8,826 9,573 8,462 8,960
Mar 9,064 10,131 10,117 11,245 9,467 9,965 9,707 9,493
Apr 8,245 9,466 10,261 11,463 9,872 9,338 8,240 8,942
May 8,650 9,787 10,258 11,512 9,548 8,838 9,900 9,502
Jun 9,326 10,234 9,781 10,747 10,449 9,745 8,977 9,905
Jul 9,358 9,821 10,136 11,707 10,535 9,164 8,971 8,820
Aug 11,080 11,209 11,488 12,075 10,275 10,241 10,511] 10,617
Sep 10,218 9,573 9,756 11,370 9,688 9,543 9,280 8,607
TOTAL 105,402 117,740 122,298 129,318 120,728 114,041 111,018 109,346
AVG/MO 8,784 9,812 10,192 10,777 10,061 9,503 9,252 9,112

Fiacd Routz Rudersn p



2017 Avg./Mo. 783 274 7 196 270 262
ADA Paratransit Ridership
I;I::;EZYO?IZ’. Anniston | Jacksonville Weaver Oxford SZ%'%?S::? S?g‘:‘ﬁ:: 1
October 833 233 6 159 270 245
November 827 221 6 193 239 208
December 765 213 4 148 273 172
January 794 158 7 149 285 226
February 764 122 6 163 284 254
March 897 148 10 202 280 321
April 879 173 6 159 342 333
May 870 250 14 184 363 342
June 963 274 21 164 317 289
July 890 228 24 198 284 236
August 928 253 23 232 322 319
September 769 179 16 152 319 220
2018 Avg./Mo. 848 204 12 175 298 264

Lo Fafalisftad Rideist g




Fiscal Year 2019 Meeting Dates

TAC CAC MPO
7 November 13 November 14 November
12 December 20 December
9 January 16 January 17 January
13 February 21 February
13 March* 20 March -~ 21 March
10 April 18 April
8 May 15 May 16 May
12 June 20 June
10 July 17 July 18 July
7 August 15 August
11 September 18 September 19 September




